From: Oliver, Clare <Clare.Oliver@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 Feb 2024 04:44:11

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: DC/23/2040/FUL | Planning application, ED Response
Attachments:

From: Harding, Clare <clare.harding@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Oliver, Clare <Clare.Oliver@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: DC/23/2040/FUL | Planning application, ED Response

Hi Clare,
Please find below the ED consultation response with regard to the below application:

Planning application reference: DC/23/2040/FUL

Proposal: Planning Application - change of use from Class E (c)(i)
(professional services) to Class F.1(a) for the provision of
education to part of the ground floor and part of the
second floor | 30-38 High Street Haverhill Suffolk CB9 8AR

Location: 30-38 High Street Haverhill Suffolk CB9 8AR

Comments:

Thank you for consulting Economic Development & Business Growth. It would be appreciated if the
following matters were taken into account when considering this application:

1. Economic Development seeks to protect existing employment land within the district, and we
would not generally be supportive of a loss of employment land. However we recognise that the
development of a skills centre within Haverhill town centre could be very beneficial for the local
community and ultimately contribute positively to a local, skilled workforce.

Thank you
Clare

Clare Harding
Growth Officer
Economic Development and Business Growth

Direct dial: 01284 757112

Email: clare.harding@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please
do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
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because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information

for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been swept for the
presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to

ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of
thlS email or attachments ********************************************************_W_S_
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intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that
you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this
email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although
the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept

responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
********************************************************_W_S_
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